

# BISHOPSTOKE PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Committee held in the Parish Office, Riverside, Bishopstoke commencing at 7.00pm on 23 October 2018

- Present:** Cllrs Greenwood (Chair), Dean, Francis, Mignot and Toher
- In Attendance:** Mrs C Taylor (Assistant Clerk to Bishopstoke Parish Council)  
Cllr Tidridge  
Cllr Ray Dean of Eastleigh Borough Council
- Public Attendance:** 0 members of the public were present

**PLAN\_1819\_M13/**

### Public Session

#### 126 Apologies for Absence

126.1 Apologies were received and accepted from Cllrs Brown and Harris.

#### 127 To adopt as a true record, and sign, the Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 9 October 2018

127.1 The Minutes of the above meeting had been circulated prior to the meeting.

127.2 Proposed Cllr Toher, Seconded Cllr Dean, **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 9 October 2018 be accepted as a true record.

#### 128 To consider Matters Arising from the above Minutes

128.1 Item 118.1 The Assistant Clerk reported that there had been no new response regarding covenants. The Clerk was asked to keep trying to obtain an answer.

#### Action: Clerk

128.2 Item 122.1 The Assistant Clerk reported that the Clerk had sent out the Breach Lane S106 agreement to councillors. Cllr Toher stated that further information concerning the Breach Lane site would be covered in the Full Council meeting.

#### 129 Declarations of Interest and Requests for Dispensations

129.1 None declared or requested.

#### 130 Consideration of Planning Applications

130.1 H/18/84151 – 10 The Ridings – Two storey and single storey side, single storey rear extension and rear dormer. The Committee agreed to Raise No Objection to the planning application.

130.2 H/18/83970 – 98 Fair Oak Road – Single storey rear extension. The Committee agreed to Raise No Objection to the planning application.

**131 Report on recent planning decisions**

131.1 The Assistant Clerk stated that the Clerk will update the Committee on completed applications at the next Planning meeting.

**Action: Clerk**

**132 Clerk's Report**

132.1 The Assistant Clerk stated that the Clerk had advised that there was nothing further to report.

**133 Date, time, place and agenda items for next meeting**

133.1 The next meeting will be on Tuesday 13 November 2018, at 7:00pm. The doors will be open at 6:45pm for viewing of applications.

133.2 Any agenda items should be submitted in writing to the Clerk by Monday 5<sup>th</sup> November.

**134 Motion for Confidential Business**

134.1 The motion was not proposed as there was no confidential business to discuss.

*There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at 7.05pm*

Chair's Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Clerk's Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_